Minutes - Final

## **City Council**

Tuesday, August 9, 2022	5:00 PM	100 East Main Street, Suite 500

#### Worksession

Public comment will be allowed in person at the Regular Meeting scheduled to begin at 7:00p.m.

### 1. Call to Order

Mayor Gonzales called the worksession to order at 5:00pm. Councilmembers Jim McDonald, Ceasar Ruiz, Kimberly Holiday were in attendance. Mayor Pro Tem Doug Weiss joined the worksession at 5:03pm. Councilmember David Rogers joined the worksession at 5:09pm. Councilmember Rudy Metayer joined the meeting at 5:17pm.

City staff in attendance: Sereniah Breland, City Manager; James Hartshorn, Deputy City Manager; Emily Barron, Assistant City Manager; Brian McDougal, Interim Assistant City Manager; Charles Zech, City Attorney; Trista Evans, City Secretary; Shane Mize, Parks and Recreation Director; Kaitlyn Neal, Special Events Coordinator; Breanna Higgins, Assistant to the City Manager; Jeremy Frazzell, Planning and Development Services Director; Jennifer Griswold Coffey, Library Director; Melissa Moore, Finance Director; Rhonda McLendon, Pflugerville Animal Welfare Services Director; Jason Smith, Assistant Police Chief.

### 2. Discuss Only

**2B.** <u>2022-0770</u> Discussion regarding transit service options for fiscal year 2023.

Mayor Gonzales opened item 2B. for discussion. Ms. Barron reviewed Capital Metro's pilot implementation including ridership and performance measures. Ms. Barron discussed the transit development plan goals and rideshare options. Julie Mazur with Capital Metro reviewed the FY23 proposed service options and the estimated budget.

**2A.** <u>2022-0728</u> Discussion regarding use of tobacco and nicotine products in City owned parks and trails system.

Mayor Gonzales opened the item for discussion. Mayor Pro Tem Weiss discussed tobacco and nicotine use in city owned parks and enforceability. Mayor Pro Tem Weiss stated he has heard concerns about litter at the lake and wanted to discuss eliminating some of the risk. Mr. McDonald commented on people smoking on the beach. Mayor Gonzales stated a no smoking sign may work. Discussion followed regarding enforcement and litter. Mr. Metayer asked if it is a widespread problem that needs to be looked into now. Discussion followed regarding trash in parks. Mayor Gonzales stated that staff does not have a recommendation and if council decides it wants to come back with an ordinance council can bring the item forward.

# **2C.** <u>2022-0774</u> Discussion regarding After Action Report (AAR) concerning the Pride Pfestival.

Mayor Gonzales opened items 2C. and 2D. at the same time. Mr. Mize provided information about the set up for both the Pride Pfestival and Juneteenth Celebration, cost, and turnout for each event. Mr. Metayer asked about revenues for the event and Mr. Mize provided information. Ms. Breland discussed an event policy forthcoming to hear what council expectations are for events. Discussion followed the city's role in events and location. Ms. Holiday asked if the same conversations are happening with the organizers. Mr. McDonald spoke about the planning from the organizers. Mr. Rogers stated having the policy after Deutschen Pfest would allow enough time to plan for next year's events. Discussion followed regarding event programming and food vendors.

**2D.** <u>2022-0775</u> Discussion regarding After Action Report (AAR) concerning the Pflugerville Juneteenth Celebration.

Minutes on the item are included under 2C.

3. Adjourn

Mayor Gonzales adjourned the worksession at 6:10pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Trista Evans, City Secretary

Approved as submitted on August 23, 2022.